From: Middlekauff, Charles (Law

Sent: 12/22/2010 5:54:09 PM

To: 'deana.ng@sce.com' (deana.ng@sce.com); 'rebecca.lee@cpuc.ca.gov’
(rebecca.lee@cpuc.ca.gov)

"Nathaniel.skinner@cpuc.ca.gov' (Nathaniel.skinner@cpuc.ca.gov); Jacobson, Erik
B (RegRel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1);
'dhaval.dagli@sce.com' (dhaval.da%li@sce.com); 'Randerson@semprautilities.com’

(Randerson@semprautilities.com); |Redacted
‘ Redacted

"WKecilani@SempraUtilitics.com' (WKecilani@SempraUtilities.com); [Redacted
Redacted

Cc:

Bcec:
Subject: Re: R.10-05-006 Bundled LTPP "Walk-Through" Info Session?
Rebecca:

January 10 or 11 works for PG&E. | agree with Deana, we definitely prefer earlier in the
month rather than later. Since | suggested it, we are happy to lead off.

Charles

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

From: Deana.Ng@sce.com [mailto:Deana.Ng@sce.com}

Sent: Wednesday, December 22, 2010 05:26 PM

To: Lee, Rebecca Tsai-Wei <rebecca.lee@cpuc.ca.gov>

Cc: Middlekauff, Charles (Law); Dhaval.Dagli@sce.com <Dhaval.Dagli@sce.com>; Jacobson, Erik B
(RegRel); Skinner, Nathaniel <nathaniel.skinne[@gorc.ca.gov>; Anderson, Robert B. (Rob)
<RAnderson@semprautilities.com>; Redacted Keilani, Wendy <WKeilani@semprautilities.com>

Subject: Re: R.10-05-006 Bundled LTPP "Walk-Through" Info Session?

Hi Rebecca,

SCE would very much like to present

at this information session. We are available the 11th, 25th or 28th,
but strongly prefer the 11th. We would like to begin Track Il as

soon as possible, and believe the informational session should ideally
precede the issuance of a Track |l scoping memo.

If SCE leads the discussion, we will

need 30-45 minutes for our presentation. If SCE follows PG&E
and/or SDG&E, we will require about 20-30 minutes. Additional
time should be allotted for Q&A, and to provide the parties with an
opportunity to voice their respective concerns to the IOUs.
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Thank for you setting this up. Please
let us know if we may provide any assistance.

Deana Michelle Ng

Senior Atiorney

Law Department

Southern California Edison
2244 Walnut Grove Ave.
Rosemead, CA 91770

Tel.: (626) 302-1936/PAX 21936
Fax: (626) 302-1935/PAX 21935

deana.ng@sce.com

From:
"Lee, Rebecca
Tsai-Wei" <rebecca.lee@cpuc.ca.gov>
To:
"Middlekauff,
Charles (Law)" <CRMd@PGE.COM>
Ce:
<deana.ng@sce.com>,
<Dhaval.Dagli@sce.com>, "Keilani, Wendy" <WKeilani@semprautilities.com>,
"Anderson, Robert E]_LRij"_<RAndﬂsgn@se1nma.uﬂJJLiﬁs_e‘om>,
<EBJ1@pge.com>, |[Redacte "Skinner,
Nathaniel" <nathaniel.skinner@cpuc.ca.gov>
Date:
12/22/2010 04:53 PM
Subject:
R.10-05-006
Bundled LTPP "Walk-Through" Info Session?

All,

On Monday at the LTPP PHC, Charles Middlekauff

of PG&E proposed the idea of having the IOUs (or at least PG&E)

host a "non-workshop" info session to walk interested parties

through the bundled plans. My fellow ED staffs and | think this is a great
idea, especially for those parties and staffs not familiar with the IOUs'
bundled procurement processes.

Therefore, we would like to host this info
session at the CPUC. Courtyard Room would be ideal. Available dates are
January 10th, 11th, 25th, and 28th.
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Please let me know if your organization wants
to participate and present at this info session, how much time your presenter
needs, and your preferred date, etc.

There are other logistics we need to sort
out, of course, but first thing first, we need {0 pick a date. Please let
me know asap.

Rebecca Lee

Procurement and Resource Adequacy Section
Energy Division

California Public Utilities Commission
(415) 703-2140

WWW. CpUC.Ca. gov
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